

# ANNALISA DE MARTINO

## FRONTEND DEVELOPER

### CONTACT

+39 333 2065044  
demartinodev@gmail.com  
www.demartinodev.com  
Naples, Italy

### SKILLS

React.js	Node.js
JavaScript	express
TypeScript	PostgreSQL
RESTful API	EJS
HTML	Bootstrap
CSS	MongoDB
graphql	Docker
react-query	Figma
react-table	Audio Engineering
react-hook-form	Music Composition
Tailwind CSS	Scoring
Chakra UI	Adobe Suite

### EDUCATION

#### Mathematics

2005 - 2010  
Università degli Studi di Napoli Federico II

2006 - 2007  
University of Birmingham  
(Erasmus student program)

#### Web Development

2022  
AllWomen intensive full-stack  
development bootcamp

### LANGUAGES

English (proficient)	Italian (native)	Spanish (conversational)
-------------------------	---------------------	-----------------------------

### PROFILE

If you have a challenge, I'll take it: I'm a problem solver!

My background education in Mathematics gives me the right tools to work as full stack developer. I love gamification of problems. I am a fast learner and an independent worker.

I am also a certified Life & Corporate Coach and I have worked for 10 years as in-house senior audio engineer and music composer for a big media production company.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Frontend Developer

*Dectar - Cybersecurity Solutions* Jan 2023 - May 2024

Designing, developing and maintaining ACSIA, an innovative XDR cybersecurity tool. Working remotely with an international team, using agile methodologies (scrum). I had features ownership as squad lead. Our stack includes: React, TypeScript, JavaScript, graphql, postgresSQL, node.js, Tailwind CSS, react-query, react-hook-form, react-tables, zod validation, Chakra UI, Restful APIs, Docker, Figma, CI/CD.

#### Frontend Developer

*Freelance* Jun 2022 - Dec 2022

Building websites and web applications using MERN stack with CI/CD

#### Full-stack Developer

*AllWomen* Jan 2022 - May 2022

Trainee on full stack projects with an international team of developers, using agile methodologies, CI/CD, GitHub, MERN stack, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, MongoDB, Node.js, express mongoose, jQuery, EJS, Bootstrap, Jest testing, SQL, NoSQL, MVC architecture.

#### Coding tutor

*MIUR* Oct 2021

Teaching high school students to code in a fun way through music composition, using "EarSketch" tool by Georgia Tech. The project was funded by European Union and included inside "Meet&Code" program.

#### Sr Audio Engineer/ Music Composer

*The Jackal / CiaoPeople* Sep 2014 - Oct 2020

Managing the whole process of audio post-production (audio editing, dubbing, scoring, sound design) for big brands like Netflix, Playstation, Spotify, Ford, Huawei, Disney, X-Factor Italia, national broadcasters (RAI, La7, Sky) and many other clients.

#### Tutor / Endorser

*PreSonus* Sep 2017 - May 2022

Certified Studio One Pro teacher. I have trained dozen of students in the audio post-production and visual media scoring industry.